12th & 14th January, 1831.

FIRST SESSION, 11th PROVINCIAL PARLIAMENT, 1st WILLIAM IV.

Petition of Ira Schotield and others praying for an Act repealing the Law which requires that the District School shall be kept at Vittoria, and enacting same shall be kept in the Town of London. reed.
The House adjourns. The House meets.

The Petition of Ira Schofield and others, praying for an Act repealing the Law which requires that the District School shall be kept at Vittoria, and enacting that in future the said District School shall be kept in the Town of London, was read.

On motion made and seconded, the House adjourned until Friday next at three o'clock P. M.

Friday, 14th January, 1831.

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

PRESENT,

Members present

The Honorable JOHN B. ROBINSON SPEAKER, The Hon. Messrs. DUNCAN CAMERON, 66 " The Hon. Mr. WILLIAM D. POWELL, WILLIAM ALLAN, 66 The Hon. & Ven. the ARCHDEACON OF YORK, PETER ROBINSON, 66 The Hon. Mr. JOSEPH WELLS, JAMES GORDON,

Prayers were read.

The Minutes of Wednesday were read.

Petition of J. G. Betheme and others, on the subject of a new Gaol and Court House for the District of Newcastle, read.

Speakers notice of bringing in Commis-sioners of Customs jurisdiction Bill.

Petition of R Ironside and others presented.

The Petition of J. G. Bethune and others, praying for an Act authorising the erection of a new Gaol and Court House for the District of Newcastle at Cobourg, and the appropriation of the District funds for that purpose, was read.

His Honor the Speaker gave notice that on Monday next he will move for leave to bring in a Bill to declare the Jurisdiction of Commissioners of Customs in this Province.

The Honorable Mr. Gordon brought up the Petition of R. Ironside and others, praying for an Act by which the Magistrates of the Western District, in General Quarter Sessions assembled, may be authorised to make such rules and regulations and establish fees for a Market and Wharf in the Town of Amherstburgh, and to fix such fines and penalties as they may think necessary to enforce the same.

Messages from Lieutenunt Governor.

Several Messages from His Excellency the Licutenant Governor were delivered by Mr. Secretary Mudge, who being retired, the Speaker read the same, and they were again read by the Clerk as follows:

Transmitting Population returns.

J. COLBORNE.

The Lieutenant Governor transmits, for the information of the Legislative Council, copies of the Returns received from the Clerks of the Peace of the Population of the several Districts of this Province, for the year 1830.

Government House, 13th January, 1831.

Transmitting & Petition and report on the improvement of the St. Lawrence.

J. COLBORNE,

The Lieutenant Governor transmits, for the favorable consideration of the Legislative Council, the accompanying Petitition and Report on the improvement of the St. Lawrence.

Government House, 13th January, 1831.

Transmitting a statement of Government Debentures.

The Lieutenant Governor transmits, for the information of the Legislative Council, a statement of the Receiver General, shewing the Debentures issued under the authority of various Provincial Statues which are now outstanding, and those also which have been redeemed.

Government House, 13th January, 1831.

Transmitting copies of Assessment returns.

J. COLBORNE,

The Lieutenant Governor transmits, for the information of the Legislative Council, copies of such Returns of Ratable Property as have been received, for the year 1830.

Government House,

13th January, 1831.

J. COLBORNE,

The Lieutenant Governor transmits, for the information of the Legislative Council, a copy of a Report received from the Commissioners of the Burlington Bay Canal, under the provisions of an Act passed in the last Session of the Legislature.

Government House, 13th January, 1831.

Transmitting the copy of a report of the Commissioners of the Burlington Bay Canal.